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Amendment No. 2 to Elsevier Master Agreement

Cost reduction to change titles

UNCL - Library

Select

Select

Attached is an amendment for the Elsevier Science Direct (Complete 
Collection) titles for 2019 after we swapped some titles. The 2019 total 
amount has decreased $62.04 from the amendment signed last July (also 
attached). I have verified that all amounts and titles are correct. 
  
Annette Shipley 

  
 

Chris Kabourek
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Amendment to Elsevier Master Agreement

Elsevier

Substitution of library titles that are redundant in our current subscription.

$0 - traded titles; no cost

Julie Snyder

UNCL - Libraries

No

No

No

Kay Richter

In the Elsevier license we signed back in March, Schedule 1.1 of the 
agreement has a clause allowing us to make one-time substitutions for 
duplicate titles. The deadline for this option to substitute was April 30, 
2018, but Elsevier extended that because of the time they needed to get 
pricing for these substituted titles. On June 5, we submitted a list of titles 
we wanted to substitute. Per the agreement, Elsevier was to issue an 
amendment to Schedule 1 within thirty days. This is that amendment. 
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From: Stacia Palser
To: Julie Snyder
Cc: Maggie Witt
Subject: RE: URGENT FW: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-15767692036
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:18:18 AM

Julie,
 
I would prefer if the amendment was in a format that requires both parties to actually sign.
 
Thanks,
Stacia
 
 
Stacia L. Palser 
Interim Vice President and General Counsel 
University of Nebraska │ 234 Varner Hall │ 3835 Holdrege Street │ Lincoln, NE  68583-0745 
Phone: 402-472-1201 │ Fax: 402-472-2038 │ slpalser@nebraska.edu 

This message and any attachments are confidential, may contain privileged information, and are intended solely for the recipient(s)
named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivery to the named recipient, any review, distribution,
dissemination or copying by you is prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, you should notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete the message from your computer system and destroy any copies in any form.

 

From: Julie Snyder <julie.snyder@unl.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Stacia Palser <slpalser@nebraska.edu>
Cc: Maggie Witt <maggie.witt@unl.edu>
Subject: URGENT FW: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-
15767692036
Importance: High
 
Good morning Stacia.
 
UNCL has switched out some of its subscription “titles”.  As a result, we need Chris Kabourek’s
acceptance, in email format, along with the letter found in the attached email.  I have attached the
Agreement singed in March and the Addendum with the BOR language for your reference. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Julie Snyder
Procurement Services, Contracts Manager
University of Nebraska
1700 Y Street |PO Box 880645 | Lincoln, NE 68588-0645
402.472.4601 | fax 402.472.2246
julie.snyder@unl.edu
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From: Maggie Witt 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 6:05 AM
To: Bobal, Alison M <abobal@unmc.edu>
Cc: Annette Shipley <annetteshipley@unl.edu>; Kay Richter <krichter4@unl.edu>; Julie Snyder
<julie.snyder@unl.edu>
Subject: RE: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-15767692036
 
Thank you, Alison. Because it constitutes a legal acceptance on behalf of the University, it will need
to come from official signature authority. We will process today.
 
Best,
Maggie Witt
O 402-472-3609
M 402-880-3004
 

From: Bobal, Alison M <abobal@unmc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Maggie Witt <maggie.witt@unl.edu>
Cc: Annette Shipley <annetteshipley@unl.edu>; Kay Richter <krichter4@unl.edu>; Julie Snyder
<julie.snyder@unl.edu>
Subject: RE: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-15767692036
 
Correct. I can do so, unless it’s more appropriate coming from you.
 
-Alison
 

From: Maggie Witt <maggie.witt@unl.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Bobal, Alison M <abobal@unmc.edu>
Cc: Shipley, Annette <annetteshipley@unl.edu>; Kay Richter <krichter4@unl.edu>; Julie Snyder
<julie.snyder@unl.edu>
Subject: RE: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-15767692036
 
It appears we just need to respond via email accordingly to execute, correct?
 
Best,
Maggie
 

From: Bobal, Alison M <abobal@unmc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:34 PM
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To: Maggie Witt <maggie.witt@unl.edu>
Cc: Annette Shipley <annetteshipley@unl.edu>; Kay Richter <krichter4@unl.edu>
Subject: RE: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-15767692036
 
Hi Maggie,
 
I wanted to loop you in on what this is. In the Elsevier license we signed back in March, Schedule 1.1
of the agreement has a clause allowing us to make one-time substitutions for duplicate titles. The
deadline for this option to substitute was April 30, 2018, but Elsevier extended that because of the
time they needed to get pricing for these substituted titles. On June 5, we submitted a list of titles
we wanted to substitute. Per the agreement, Elsevier was to issue an amendment to Schedule 1
within thirty days. This is that amendment.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
Alison
 
 
Alison Bobal
Head, Collection Development and Metadata
McGoogan Library of Medicine
 
University of Nebraska Medical Center
986705 Nebraska Medical Center  |  Omaha, NE 68198-6705
402.559.7087
abobal@unmc.edu
 
 
 
From: Demetrai.Tate@elsevier.com <Demetrai.Tate@elsevier.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Bobal, Alison M <abobal@unmc.edu>
Cc: Shipley, Annette <annetteshipley@unl.edu>; mwitt3@unl.edu; b.prentice@elsevier.com;
d.tate@elsevier.com; rj.spencer@elsevier.com
Subject: 2018 University of Nebraksa Consortium 1st Amend 1-15771063956, 1-15767692036
 
Non-UNMC email

 
Dear Alison Bobal,

On behalf of your Account Manager, Brian Prentice, please find attached the E-Letter Amendment
to the Elsevier Subscription Agreement for University of Nebraska Consortium’s 2018 Science
Direct subscription. This amendment contains a list of your titles for 2018, and contains your recent
swaps. As the individual journal prices have been changes this is a replace a supersede amendment.
 
In order for us to proceed with invoicing, please confirm acceptance of the E-Letter Amendment as
outlined therein. We will send an invoice using the same BT/ST address from the earlier renewal. 
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If you have any additional queries, please feel free to contact us and we will address them
accordingly.
 
Regards,

Demetrai Tate

Account Support Coordinator, A&G North America

Elsevier Inc., 8th floor

230 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10169

P: (212) 229-4945

E: demetrai.tate@elsevier.com

 
Disclaimer:

This communication is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorised use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this message by mistake, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your
system. Elsevier B.V. (including its group companies) shall not be liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt. Any quotes contained in this communication are merely indicative and may not be relied upon by the
individual or entity receiving it. Any proposed transactions or quotes contained in this communication will not result in any legally binding or
enforceable obligation nor give rise to any obligation for reimbursement of any fees, expenses, costs or damages, unless an express agreement to that
effect has been agreed upon, delivered and executed by the parties.

[THREAD ID:1-79087QT]

The information in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of
the addressee(s) above. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail by mistake, please delete it and immediately contact the sender.

The information in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of
the addressee(s) above. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail by mistake, please delete it and immediately contact the sender.
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From time to time, Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln (we, us or Company) may
be required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are
the terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through
your DocuSign, Inc. (DocuSign) Express user account. Please read the information below
carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this information electronically to your
satisfaction and agree to these terms and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking
the 'I agree' button at the bottom of this document. 
Getting paper copies 
At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. For such copies, as long as you are an authorized user of the
DocuSign system you will have the ability to download and print any documents we send to you
through your DocuSign user account for a limited period of time (usually 30 days) after such
documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to send you paper copies of
any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a $0.00 per-page fee. You may
request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the procedure described below. 
Withdrawing your consent 

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below. 
Consequences of changing your mind 
If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign 'Withdraw Consent' form on the signing page of your
DocuSign account. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your consent to receive
required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer be able to use your
DocuSign Express user account to receive required notices and consents electronically from us
or to sign electronically documents from us. 
All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically 
Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through your DocuSign user account all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or
made available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of
you inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us. 
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How to contact Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln: 
You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:
 To contact us by email send messages to: bryan.kinnan@unl.edu
 
To advise Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln of your new e-mail address 

To let us know of a change in your e-mail address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at bryan.kinnan@unl.edu and in the
body of such request you must state: your previous e-mail address, your new e-mail address.  We
do not require any other information from you to change your email address..  
In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc to arrange for your new email address to be reflected
in your DocuSign account by following the process for changing e-mail in DocuSign. 
To request paper copies from Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln 
To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an e-mail to bryan.kinnan@unl.edu and in the body
of such request you must state your e-mail address, full name, US Postal address, and telephone
number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 
To withdraw your consent with Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln 
To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:

i. decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign account, and on the subsequent
page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;
ii. send us an e-mail to bryan.kinnan@unl.edu and in the body of such request you must
state your e-mail, full name, IS Postal Address, telephone number, and account number.
We do not need any other information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences
of your withdrawing consent for online documents will be that transactions may take a
longer time to process.. 

Required hardware and software 

Operating Systems: Windows2000? or WindowsXP? 

Browsers (for SENDERS): Internet Explorer 6.0? or above 

Browsers (for SIGNERS): Internet Explorer 6.0?, Mozilla FireFox 1.0,
NetScape 7.2 (or above) 

Email: Access to a valid email account 

Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum 

Enabled Security Settings: 
•Allow per session cookies

 
•Users accessing the internet behind a Proxy

Server must enable HTTP 1.1 settings via
proxy connection 

** These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, we will
provide you with an email message at the email address we have on file for you at that time
providing you with the revised hardware and software requirements, at which time you will
have the right to withdraw your consent. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 277215D8-39B5-4021-A5FD-4D8D11F28E04



Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically 
To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you
were able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to
e-mail this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or
save it for your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and
disclosures exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above,
please let us know by clicking the 'I agree' button below. 
By checking the 'I Agree' box, I confirm that: 

• I can access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURES document; and
 

• I can print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can
print it, for future reference and access; and
 

• Until or unless I notify Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln as described
above, I consent to receive from exclusively through electronic means all notices,
disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required
to be provided or made available to me by  Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska -
Lincoln during the course of my relationship with you.
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ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE  

From time to time, Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln (we, us or Company) may 

be required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are 

the terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through 

the DocuSign system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can 

access this information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and 

Signature Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to 

‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the 

DocuSign system. 

 

Getting paper copies  

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available 

electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send 

to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you 

elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time 

(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to 

send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a 

$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the 

procedure described below. 

 

Withdrawing your consent  

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time 

change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures 
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receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents 

from us. 

 

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically  
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To contact us by email send messages to: todd.jensen@nebraska.edu 

 

To advise Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln of your new email address  

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures 

electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at todd.jensen@unl.edu and in the 

body of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email address.  We 

do not require any other information from you to change your email address.  

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your 

account preferences.  

 

To request paper copies from Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln  

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided 

by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to todd.jensen@nebraska.edu and in the 

body of such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and 

telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 

 

To withdraw your consent with Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln  

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic 

format you may: 



i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page, 

select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may; 

ii. send us an email to todd.jensen@nebraska.edu and in the body of such request you must state 

your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other 

information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your withdrawing consent for 

online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process.. 

 

Required hardware and software  

The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The 

current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-

signing-system-requirements.  

 

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically  

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to 

other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have 

read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for 

your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address 

where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further, 

if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described 

herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before 

clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system. 

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm 

that: 

 You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and 

 You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send 

this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future 

reference and access; and 

 Until or unless you notify Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - Lincoln as described 

above, you consent to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, 

disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to 

be provided or made available to you by Internet 2 OBO University of Nebraska - 

Lincoln during the course of your relationship with Internet 2 OBO University of 

Nebraska - Lincoln. 

https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements
https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

		2019-03-13T09:16:46-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




